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March 8, 2017 

 

 

✯✯✯ Hearing Notice ✯✯✯ 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Members, Committee on Natural Resources 

 

From:            The Honorable Rob Bishop, Chairman 

 

Subject:         Oversight Hearing – March 15, 2018 

 

On Thursday, March 15, 2018, at 10:00 a.m., in Room 1324 Longworth House Office 

Building, the Committee on Natural Resources will hold an oversight hearing titled “Policy 

Priorities at the Department of the Interior and the Administration’s Fiscal Year 2019 Budget 

Proposal.” 

 

Testifying: 

 

The Honorable Ryan Zinke 

Secretary 

U.S. Department of the Interior 

Washington, DC  

 

Accompanied by:  

 

Ms. Olivia Barton Ferriter 

Deputy Assistant Secretary  

Budget, Finance, Performance and Acquisition 

U.S. Department of the Interior 

Washington, DC 

 

Ms. Denise Flanagan 

Director 

Office of Budget 

U.S. Department of the Interior 

Washington, DC 

 

If you need further information, please contact Steven Parr and Rebekah Rodriguez with the 

Subcommittee on Federal Lands at (202) 226-7736. 


